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Division Memorandum
No. 108 , s. 2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
SDO PRAISE Committee

All Others jo%/_
From: AGUEDO C. FERNANDEZ, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent 7/{\

Subject: EXTENSION OF DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF NOMINEES FOR
DAYEW AWARDS

Date: August 25, 2022

1. The Deadline for submission of nominees for the SDO Dagupan's Dayew
Awards for the year 2022 will be on August 30, 2022 Tuesday to give ample
time for the nominees and for the PRAISE Committee to review the
documents and means of verifications of the nominees.

2. The search aims to recognize the outstanding performance of the
supervisors, school heads, and teaching and non-teaching personnel.

3. Refer to Division Memorandum No. 271, s. 2022, for the Nomination Form
and Mechanics/Citeria for the search.

5. For information and immediate dissemination.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos st., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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